: STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
DIST 1

1625 N. FRENCH DRIVE
HOBBS, NM 88240

March 22, 2000
Chevron USA Inc
ATT: JK Ripley

P O Box 1150
Midland, TX 79702

RE: Nelson 24 #1-D, Sec.24, T-19s, R-36e
API #30-025-33799
Gentlemen:
On February 16 a request was made for Logs, Deviation Survey and completion report (Form C-105). At
this time this information has not been received. The well file shows no activity on this well since March
10, 1997. At this time the Oil Conservation ask you to Plug and Abandon this well by sending in the intent
on the form C-103. Send this to the District I Hobbs office by May 1.
If you have any questions on this matter, please call (505) 393-6161 ext.115 for Donna Pitzer.
Yours truly,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Chris Williams
District I, Supervisor

CW:dp

Cc: file



